Yoon, Laura

From: Angel Rinker [ARinker@placer.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 10:02 AM
To: Smith, Laura

Subject: RE: Homewood Response to Comments
Laura,

Let’s modify the mitigation measure to read that payment of TRPA off-site fee will satisfy APCD fee
requirements. We do not want to double fee for the same impact and are okay with TRPA collecting the fee.
However, we want to be sure the fee is paid to TRPA.

Will this work for you?

Angel

From: Smith, Laura [mailto:LSmith@icfi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 7:51 PM
To: Angel Rinker

Subject: RE: Homewood Response to Comments

Hi Angel,

| just wanted to follow up with you on the mitigation for Homewood. Our responses to comments are due
Friday. Any assistance would be greatly appreciated. Thanks!

LAURA SMITH | Air Quality and Climate Change Specialist | 916.231.9774

From: Angel Rinker [mailto:ARinker@placer.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 12:08 PM

To: Smith, Laura

Subject: RE: Homewood Response to Comments

Laura,

Do you know how TRPA calculates their mitigation fee?
| should have an answer for you by tomorrow.

Thanks.

Angel

From: Smith, Laura [mailto:LSmith@icfi.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 11:33 AM
To: Angel Rinker





